SOATALOGIC.

May 10th, 2010 — Lippo di Calderara di Reno (BO)

Subject: Original Equipment Application under FCC ID U4G0126 — FCC Part 15.247 Wi-Fi
radio performance test report

To Whom it may concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

this is to justify the use of Test Report No.: RFI/RPT2/RP73643JD01A, related to JOYA+ Wi-Fi
testing according to FCC Part 15.247:2008, to cover Datalogic JOYA application under FCC ID:
U4G0126.

Both JOYA+ and JOYA models have exactly the same Wi-Fi radio module and antenna, located in
the same positions and with the same RF circuitry and layout.

Yours sincerely

Eucarpio Guarisco
Certification Quality Specialist

Datalogic Mobile S.r.l.

Telephone Number +39 051 3147 285
Fax Number +39 051 3147561

Email: eucarpio.guarisco@datalogic.com

Datalogic Mobile s.r.l.

Gruppo Hydra S.p.A. — art. 2497 Cod. Civ.
Direzione/Controllo Datalogic S.p.A.
Via S. Vitalino, 13

40012 Lippo di Calderara di Reno

Bologna - ltaly

Tel. +39 051 3147011 - Fax +39 051 3147561
www.datalogic.com

R.E.A. Bologna 462536
Capitale sociale 10.000.000,00 euro
Codice Fiscale e Partita |.V.A. 02729811204



